

Honorable City Council
Cambridge City Hall
Cambridge, MA 02139

September 20, 2003

Dear Councilor **SIMMONS**

The Area 4 Coalition urges the Cambridge City Council to authorize City Manager Robert Healy to investigate the possible purchase of the print shop property at 125 Harvard St., known as Aristocrat, Inc.

The addition of this site to the larger consideration of the park and buildings at 238 Broadway could maximize the options available to the whole community, since both open space and affordable housing are pressing needs.

Aquisition of space at 125 Harvard St. could continue the promise of good will between the Area 4 neighborhood and Cambridge City Government - surely an opportunity from which everyone could benefit!

Sincerely,
Leadership Council
Area 4 Coalition

Renae Scott Grey
84 Columbia St.
(617) 492 1085

Renae Scott Grey

David Evans
88 School St.
(617) 921-3750

David Evans

Marian Darlington
Hope
350 Washington St.
(617) 441-0163

Marian Darlington Hope

5315

Communication #3

A communication was received from
Renae Scott Grey, David Evans and
Maria Darlington, Leadership Council
Area 4 Coalition,
regarding acquisition of space at 125
Harvard Street.

In City Council October 20, 2003

PLACED ON FILE